
 
 
 

Date: 08/05/2019 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST FOI/014757 – Rostering software 

 

Dear The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust, 
 
 
Does your Trust use a Rostering Software? - Yes 
 
 
Which Staffing Groups are you using the Software for?   -   Currently nursing and AFC staff 
 
 
What Software are you using and who is the provider?    -   Exemption 43 has been applied given it is commercially 
sensitive in that providing this information may compromise information security 
 
 
What is the contract end date with your current provider?    -    30/09/2023 
 
 
Is there a feed between your current Rostering software and any other IT used to source temporary staff ie Bank/ 
Agency?    -    No 
 
 
What is the cost per annum for the Software?     -    £116k exc. VAT 
 

Is this an hourly charge rate, % fee or a fixed annual charge?    -    Based on number of users 

 

 

 

 

 


